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The Yale University Collection of Musical Instruments, housed in this building, will host the 1978 AMIS annual meeting. 

AMIS 1978 Meeting 

April 14-16 at Yale 
The seventh-annual national meeting 

of the American Musical Instrument 
Society will be held on the campus of 
Yale University in New Haven, Con­
necticut, April 14-16, 1978. Host for the 
meeting is the Yale University Collec­
tion of Musical Instruments, Professor 
Richard Rephann, Director (15 
Hillhouse A venue, New Haven, CT 
06520). 

Dr. Alan G. Moore (430 W. 24th 
Street, Apt. 12C, New York, NY 10011; 

(212) 924-8397) is program chairman 
and Frederick R. Selch, AMIS President 
(132 E. 71st Street, New York, NY 
10021; (212) 535-0127) is coordinating 
preparations for the meeting. 

The Yale University Collection of 
Musical Instruments is an independent 
member of the Yale community of 
museums and is devoted to the 
documentation and exposition of the 
history of music through historical in­
struments. Since the Collection is a 
private museum affiliated directly with 
a private university, its first function is 
to supplement the various musical 
curricula of the University, as well as 
the many other activities vital to the 

cultural life of the University com­
munity. The second obligation of the 
Collection is to the world of scholarship 
and research. So far as possible the 
resources of the Collection are made ac­
cessible to qualified scholars and per­
formers outside the University. Finally, 
as a public museum, the Collection 
maintains permanent displays, mounts 
special exhibits, and offers numerous 
lectures, concerts, and other special 
events to the general public, as well as 
functioning as a center for information 
on musical instruments. 

Founded in 1900 when Morris 
Steinert presented his collection, which 
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The Newsletter is published in March, June, and OCtober 
for the members of the American Musical Instrument Socie­
ty (AMIS). News items, photos, reviews, and short mono­
graphs are invited, as well as any other information of in­
terest to AMIS members. Address all correspondence to the 
Editor, AMIS Newsletter, USD Box 194, Vermillion, SD 
57069. Requests for back issues and all correspondence re­
garding membership ($12.50 per year) should be directed to 
the Membership Office, American Musical Instrument 
Society, USD Box 194, Vermillion, SD 57069. 

AMIS OFFICERS AND BOARD 

Frederick R. Selch ........... , . , . , . , .. President (to 1979) 
Cynthia Hoover ......... , ........ Vice-President (to 1979) 

Alan G. Moore ..... , ... , ........ , ..... Secretary (to 1978) 

Linda Tauber ..... , ., ..... ' .' ....... , Treasurer (to 1978) 

Howard M. Brown (1975-78) Andre P. Larson (1976-79) 
Robert Eliason (1975-78) R. Kenneth Lee (1976-79) 
Betty Hensley (1975-78) William Dowd (1977-79) 
Lawrence Witten (1975-78) James Caldwell (1977-80) 
Frederick Crane (1976-79) Laurence Libin (1977-80l 

Robert Rosenbaum (1977-80) 

ACQUISITIONS IN 1977 AT 

THE METROPOLITAN 
In an attempt to keep the membership 

informed of the whereabouts of in­
struments which might be of interest for 
research purposes, the Newsletter will 
regularly publish lists of recent 
acquisitions, beginning with those of 
The Metropolitan Museum of Art. 
Acquisitions from the Henry Ford 
Museum in Dearborn, Michigan, and 
The Shrine to Music Museum in Ver­
million, South Dakota, will be included 
in the June issue. Other museums, as 
well as private collectors, are urged to 
contribute similar information. - Ed.) 

Musical instruments acquired by The 
Metropolitan Museum of Art in New 
York City in 1977, according to 
Laurence Libin, Associate Curator in 
Charge, Department of Musical In-

struments, are as follows: 
1977.5-Violin bow, Schuster (?), Ger­

many, ca. 1850. 
1977.95-Square piano, Collard & 

Collard, England, ca. 1835. 
1977.218-Giraffepiano, F.B. Voigt, 

Germany, 1833. 
1977.246.1-Cornet, J. W. Pepper, 

USA, ca. 1900. 
1977.246.2 - Panpipes, Bostwick & 

Burgess, USA, 19th century. 
1977.266.1-Toy piano, Schoenhut, 

USA, ca. 1900. 
1977.315-0rchestral horn, Piatet, 

France, 19th century. 
1977.347-Square Piano, G. Astor, 

England, ca. 1807. 
1977.393.1-52-Gamelan (52 in­

struments), Java, Bali, Thailand, 20th 
century. 

1977.417-Zar-ceremony rattle, 
Egypt, 19th century. 

1977.454.1-18-Drums (18), Angola, 
Congo, Ghana, Ivory Coast, and Zaire. 

The most important recent acquisition at The Metropolitan 
Museum of Art in New York City is this South German 
positive organ (Kistorgel) which probably originated in a 
monastery in the vicinity of Augsberg, although more recent­
ly it had been in the church of Saint-Pierre de Montrogue, 
Paris. It is an early 17th-century type, with carved panels 
possibly dating from the late 16th century and pipes from the 

18th century, and was' restored by Dirk Flentrop in 1975. 
There are two cuneiform bellows operated by straps on the 
side opposite the keyboard, and hinged panels on the top fold 
up to form music racks facing three sides. Compass, C-c3, 49 
notes,7 ranks, 6 stops. Gift of Dr. Fenner Douglas and by pur­
chase (various donors). 






